
From: NYS Executive Chamber Records Access Office <governorny@govqa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 6:41 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: [Records Center] FOIL Records Request :: R000799-101023 
 
--- Please respond above this line --- 

 
 

 

RE: FOIL Records Request of October 10, 2023, Reference # R000799-101023 

Dear Elena Sassower, 
  
Please be advised that we require additional time to complete our response to your FOIL request dated 

October 10, 2023.  We will provide you with a status update on or before December 7, 2023, if we have 

not completed our response by then. 
  
Thank you for your courtesy in this matter. 

New York State Executive Chamber Records Access Office 

 
To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Records Access Center 

 

 

 

https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=6HtRfOYLt5fXvpttM-2FU1HRWPRG2sxdIKUIwWceCMgRATNQLVWAVk99vfz0SQF7wXebEcqjoJYhNxwl5PmKpsAR1PM7bWqw4Nn6cEnQ0qJJg-3D6z_z_oBYmVL2keqITTC0yrPkZ0JjG3it1rXw1xDj2tboKwfpWynXvz8g762Q7QdyhV1wgU3z2P6qFeThmQYs9xwrysYxMiEG72fGjnvHSfXWt9RNrSR5kovjCpCyeRCvFkRqntvwG4zihfQWrcHZfwuR8Q-2B-2FMMqlA1f42I4I-2BUj7Ou6KeI4UWdcaJoTgNXpSRrq-2FmJxfRiUL4C3ozkSSSTJqjBIus2p4yJTnImNlVDuoxbr1FLagL6dK8xBdxD20qTdgM5xEslVXiOHQp0kfjkq9DPYVIJNTywHbcDYKZUS8TaDfLTMYd94ef3Cwa3C5nKaW5vw1ehp5muuf10wEzU1Ebn244obP5cpHP3R98-2BMYY-2BsQ-3D

